6/27/2020

Mail - Dr. T. Srinivas Kishore - Outlook

RE: Requirement of Data for NAAC

P.Murali <murali.potta@gmrit.edu.in>
Sat 27-06-2020 12:12

To: Dr. T. Srinivas Kishore <kishore.ts@gmrit.edu.in>

Dear Sir,

Pl see the data provided marked in bold.

2019- 2016-
Year Course 2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2017 2015-2016
B. Tech. 3555 3392 3449 3405 3342
Total Student M. Tech 53 83 96 117 155
Number enrolled -reh
Total : 3608 3475 3545 3522 3497

From: Dr. T. Srinivas Kishore

Sent: 27 June 2020 11:36

To: P.Murali <murali.potta@gmrit.edu.in>

Cc: Dr.Raja Murugadoss <rajamurugadoss.j@gmrgroup.in>; Govinda Rao Locharla
<govindarao.l@gmrit.edu.in>; Dr.C.L.V.R.S.V.Prasad <prasad.clvrsv@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: Requirement of Data for NAAC

Dear Sir
Kindly provide the following data for NAAC
Criterion I - CurricularAspects (150)

Key Indicator - 1.3 Curriculum Enrichment (40)

133 QM
Average Percentage of students enrolled in the courses under 1.3.2 above
Year 2019- | 2018- | 2017- | 2016- | 2015-
2020 | 2019 | 2018 | 2017 | 2016

Total

Student

Number

enrolled
Thanks & Regards

https://outlook office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAD Y INTQzNTKSLT NKN TAIND c5YSThMmJKWU 1ZGYyMzZKZ TKAN QAQAH pw%2BbP9B45CIeyXUHLVG...  1/2


TSK
Highlight

TSK
Highlight

TSK
Highlight


6/27/2020 Mail - Dr. T. Srinivas Kishore - Outlook

Dr. T. S. Kishore, PhD (AHEC-1ITR)
Associate Professor | Electrical & Electronics Engineering | GMR Institute of Technology | Rajam -532 127 |AP
Contact: Office: 08941 - 251592 ; 251593 (Ext: 123) | Fax: 08941- 251591 | Mobile: 9290464573

E-mail : kishore.ts@gmrit.edu.in | srinivasakishoret@gmail.com | Website: www.gmrit.org

https://outlook office365.com/mail/inboxid/AAQKAD Y INTQzNTKSLT NKN TAIND c5YSThMmJKWU 1ZGYyMzZKZ TKAN QAQAH pw%2BbP9B45CIeyXUHLVG...  2/2


mailto:kishore.ts@gmrit.edu.in
mailto:srinivasakishoret@gmail.com
http://www.gmrit.org/

